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January 22, 2025 

Adam Steinbaugh 
c/o MuckRock News 
DEPT MR 179848 
263 Huntington Ave 
Boston, MA 02115 

Re: January 15, 2025 Right to Know Request 

Dear Mr. Steinbaugh, 

I am an open records officer for the Allegheny County District Attorney’s Office. On 
January 15, 2025, I received your right to know request seeking: 

Any training materials (including slides, powerpoint presentations, and 
handouts) presented or shared during the January 2025 “Combating 
Antisemitism” training []. 

I am writing to you to let you know that, under Section 902(a) of the Right to Know 
Law (RTKL), I am authorized to invoke one 30-day extension of time in which to 
respond to your request. I do hereby invoke such an extension. The reasons for this 
include staffing limitations and the time needed to retrieve and review potentially 
responsive records. 

I expect to respond to your request on or before February 14, 2025. 
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Very truly yours, 

 

Daniel A. Vernacchio 
Assistant District Attorney 
Open Records Officer 
(412) 350-4533 
openrecordsrequests@alleghenycountyda.us 

Allegheny County District Attorney’s Office 
401 Allegheny County Courthouse 
436 Grant Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

mailto:openrecordsrequests@alleghenycountyda.us

